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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 8:29 AM 
To: 'Smith, Paul'; Gus.Shuwayhat@thomsonreuters.com; james@allterraenv.com 
Subject: RE: Liivermore Gas, 160 Holmes St., Livermore - meeting request 
Mr. Shuwayhat,
 
In order to plan and prepare for a meeting, we need to know the specific items to be discussed.  
Therefore, please be as specific as possible in identifying the proposed topics for the meeting.  If 
the subject of the meeting is site investigation and cleanup, Alameda County Environmental 
Health is the lead agency.  For topics related to the installation and operation of the UST 
systems, Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department is the lead agency.  It would be unusual to 
require both agencies at a meeting.  Secondly, I have an extremely heavy caseload and must 
limit the number of meetings I attend and also limit my travel time.   If the proposed meeting 
topics relate to site investigation and cleanup, I may be able to meet with you in the Alameda 
County Environmental Health offices in Alameda. 
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Smith, Paul [mailto:PSmith@lpfire.org]  
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 8:10 AM 
To: Gus.Shuwayhat@thomsonreuters.com; james@allterraenv.com 
Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Liivermore Gas, 160 Holmes St., Livermore - meeting request
 
Morning Gus et. al., 
I’m unclear as to the purpose of the meeting.  Alameda Co. Env. Health, Local Oversight Program (LOP) 
is currently the lead Agency concerning cleanup.  I recommend contacting Jerry Wickham if you need 
assistance re: the site remediation.
 
Is this also relating to the recent mishap with the break in the conduit for all diesel sensors/probe?
Friday August 8 isn’t good for me I am off work that day.
I am not adverse to coming to a meeting but am not sure how I’d fit in.
August 4 and 6 are both available.
Please let me know.
Paul M. Smith
Hazardous Materials Inspector
Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department
3560 Nevada St.
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Pleasanton, CA 94566
(925) 454-2339 office
(925) 454-2367 fax

From: Gus.Shuwayhat@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:Gus.Shuwayhat@thomsonreuters.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 3:19 PM 
To: james@allterraenv.com 
Cc: jerry.wickham@acgov.org; Smith, Paul 
Subject: RE: liivermore gas - meeting request
 
Thanks James,
I would prefer to do it at 9:30 am... If that works for everyone.  
 
 

From: James Allen [mailto:james@allterraenv.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 3:18 PM 
To: Shuwayhat, Ghassan (FindLaw) 
Cc: jerry.wickham@acgov.org; PSmith@lpfire.org 
Subject: Re: liivermore gas - meeting request

I can make it.  Let me know what time is best for everyone. 
 
 
James Allen, REAII
Project Manager
 
Allterra Environmental, Inc.
www.allterraenv.com
(831) 425-2608 - Office
(831) 425-2609 - Fax
 

 
 
On Jul 16, 2008, at 2:57 PM, <Gus.Shuwayhat@thomsonreuters.com> <Gus.
Shuwayhat@thomsonreuters.com> wrote:
 

James,
 
My father who is the owner of the gas station, would like to have an on site meeting with you, alleterra, 
and paul smith wiht the fire dept, and myself to discuss the contaminationi issues.  Are you available the 
morning of Friday August 8th?
 
Paul, can you attend?
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shouldnt take very long
Thanks
gus
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